
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 1 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Friday, October 7, 2022 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Invocation - Pastor Pete Mattix, Lake Country Baptist Church 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (staff) 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 

6. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - September 20, 2022 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - September 20, 2022 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Authorization for Chairman to sign GDOT Section 5311 Program Formula Funds for Rural 

Transit FY2024 Grant Application (Transit) 

7. Authorization for Chairman to sign Probation Services Agreement between Judicial Alternatives 

of Georgia (JAG) and Putnam County State Court (State Ct Judge) 

8. Approval of Change to the Environmental Health Food Service Fee Structure (Health Dept) 

9. Appointment to the Department of Family and Children Services Board (staff-CC) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
10. County Manager Report 

11. County Attorney Report 

12. Commissioner Announcements 

 

Closing 
13. Adjournment 

1



File Attachments for Item:

6. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes - September 20, 2022 Regular Meeting (staff-CC)

b. Approval of Minutes - September 20, 2022 Executive Session (staff-CC)

c. Authorization for Chairman to sign GDOT Section 5311 Program Formula Funds for Rural Transit 

FY2024 Grant Application (Transit)

2



Draft Minutes Page 1 of 4  

September 20, 2022   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Tuesday, September 20, 2022 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, September 20, 2022 at 

approximately 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 6:30 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

3. Invocation - Pastor James Smith, Wesley Chapel United Methodist Church 

Pastor James Smith gave the invocation. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (BW) 

Chairman Webster led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

3



Draft Minutes Page 2 of 4  

September 20, 2022   

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
5. Request by JPC Design and Const. LLC, agent for William B. Jones, to rezone 0.94 acres at 

114 Briarpatch Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 096B, Parcel 063, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

The Zoning Public Hearing was opened at approximately 6:34 p.m. 

 

Attorney Fleming read the rules for Public Hearings from Code Section 66-159. 

 

Mr. Jeremy Crosby of JPC Design and Const. LLC requested that this item be tabled until the 

November 15, 2022 Board of Commissioners meeting. 

  

No motion to table was made. 

 

Mr. Jeremy Crosby spoke in support of the request. 

 

The following people spoke against this item: 

Ms. Marian Zerkus (submitted documents); Mr. Alan Foster; Mr. David Field; Mr. Russell 

Whorton (showed a boat storage fire video); Ms. Patti Field (played a recording of noise from 

the current facilities); Ms. Erin Olson; Mr. Jimmy Zerkus (read and submitted a letter from Mr. 

Steve Hersey); Ms. Sandra Holloway; Ms. Adria Riley (submitted documents); Ms. Lynne 

Woods; and Mr. Charles Trumbo. 

 

Mr. Jeremy Crosby used his remaining time for rebuttal. 

 

Planning and Development staff recommendation was for denial to rezone 0.94 acres at 114 

Briarpatch Road from R-2 to C-1. 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation was for denial of the proposed rezoning at 

114 Briarpatch Road from R-2 to C-1. 

 

Motion to deny the request by JPC Design and Const. LLC, agent for William B. Jones, to 

rezone 0.94 acres at 114 Briarpatch Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 096B, Parcel 063]. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp 

Voting Nay: Commissioner Wooten 

 

The Zoning Public Hearing was closed at approximately 7:32 p.m. 

 

 

Meeting was recessed at approximately 7:32 p.m. 

Meeting reconvened at approximately 7:38 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4



Draft Minutes Page 3 of 4  

September 20, 2022   

 

Regular Business Meeting 
6. Public Comments 

Mr. Lavoniah Sanders commented on the condition of Jimmy Davis Park. 

Mr. J.D. Jones commented on the condition of Jimmy Davis Park and not getting its fair share of 

recreation funds. 

Mr. Charles Trumbo commented on the ownership of Jimmy Davis Park. 

 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - September 2, 2022 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Authorization for Chairman to sign ACCG Group Self-Insurance Workers' Compensation 

Fund (GSIWCF) Safety Discount Verification Form (staff-HR) 

c. Authorization for Chairman to sign ACCG Interlocal Risk Management Agency (IRMA) 

Safety Discount Verification Form (staff-HR) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

8. Approval of Right-of-Way Permit Application from Phillips and Jordan, Inc. (staff-PW) 

Motion to approve the Right-of-Way Permit Application from Phillips and Jordan, Inc. 

Motion made by Commissioner Wooten, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

9. Approval of Fourth Transit Bus (staff-Transit) 

County Manager Van Haute explained that the county only pays 10% of the cost and needs to 

put in an order for the bus now so we can get it when available.  

Motion to approve a Fourth Transit Bus. 

Motion made by Commissioner Wooten, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

Reports/Announcements 
10. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported the following: 

 Splash Pad Grant – the bids for building a splash pad came in exceedingly higher than the 

budget.  The DNR grant was for $200K and the minimum bid was $1.4M, making this 

project impracticable to tackle at this time. 

 A traffic study for a left turn signal at Scott Road and Highway 44 was done and the 

study supports a turn signal.  The project will have to go through the GDOT chain of 

command. 

 The new backup generator has been placed on a concrete pad and is installed but not 

operational; waiting on a transfer switch with a 20-50 week delivery estimate. 

 Rain has slowed the new Fire/EMS/Coroner building but progress is still being made. 

 

 

5



Draft Minutes Page 4 of 4  

September 20, 2022   

 

11. County Attorney Report 

County Attorney Fleming advised that an Executive Session was needed. 

 

12. Commissioner Announcements 

None 

 

13. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Litigation. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

Meeting closed at approximately 7:53 p.m. 

 

14. Reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 

Motion to reopen meeting and execute the Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the 

closed portion of the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

Meeting reopened at approximately 8:11 p.m. 

 

15. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

No action taken. 

 

Closing 
16. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:12 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

6



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the September 20, 2022 Executive 

Session are available for Commissioner review in the 

Clerk’s office. 
 

7

mailto:lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us
http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



File Attachments for Item:

7. Authorization for Chairman to sign Probation Services Agreement between Judicial Alternatives of 

Georgia (JAG) and Putnam County State Court (State Ct Judge)

93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



File Attachments for Item:

8. Approval of Change to the Environmental Health Food Service Fee Structure (Health Dept)

107



Food Service Fee Proposal

Putnam County 

Commissioners Presentation

108



Current Food Service Fees

County Group Fee Type Fee 

Putnam Food Food Service – Initial Plan Review $ 300.00 

Putnam Food New Application/Annual Inspection Fee-Up to 50 Seats $ 200.00 

Putnam Food New Application/ Annual Inspection Fee-51 to 100 Seats $ 300.00 

Putnam Food New application/Annual Inspection Fee-101+ Seats $ 400.00 

Putnam Food Plan Reviews $ 300.00 

Putnam Food Temporary $   50.00 

Putnam Food Temporary - Additional Cost per Day $   10.00 

Putnam Food Mobile/Extended Units - Annual Fee $ 200.00 

Putnam Food Change of Ownership/Turnkey $ 200.00 

Putnam Food Late Fee $ 100.00 

109



Proposed Fee Structure
Structure would be the same for all counties

Fee Type Rural Counties Fee  

Annual Fee Base of Operation R $             255.00 

Annual Fee Extended Food Service R $             255.00 

Annual Fee Mobile Food Service Unit R $             255.00 

Annual Fee Type 1 (A) R $             115.00 

Annual Fee Type 1 (B) R $             130.00 

Annual Fee Type 1 (C) R $             150.00 

Annual Fee Type 2 (A) R $             255.00 

Annual Fee Type 2 (B) R $             295.00 

Annual Fee Type 2 (C) R $             340.00 

Annual Fee Type 3 (A) R $             265.00 

Annual Fee Type 3 (B) R $             305.00 

Annual Fee Type 3 (C) R $             355.00 

Change of Ownership Site Visit $             100.00 

Food Service name change only $               75.00 

Late Fee $             100.00 

Non-Public water supply annual fee (does not include extension fee) $             200.00 

Plan Review For Mobile Base of Operation $             200.00 

Plan Review for Mobile Unit / Extended Food Service $             100.00 

Plan Review Type 1 R $             125.00 

Plan Review Type 2 R $             160.00 

Plan Review Type 3 R $             200.00 

Reinspection request (30 Day) $             100.00 

Site Visit Fee $               75.00 

Temporary $               75.00 

Temporary - Additional Cost Per Day $               20.00 

110



Proposed Fee Structure and Fees111



Proposed Fees

Points are 

awarded based 

on answers to 

application 

questions

Fee is 

determined by 

total points 

and Risk Type

Risk Type is 

determined by 

the Food Code

112



Impact of New Fees

Based on 50 Random Sample

Fees Collected

Old Fees     $14,300.00   

New Fees    $15,590.00 

Difference    $1,290.00

113



File Attachments for Item:

9. Appointment to the Department of Family and Children Services Board (staff-CC)

114



Applicants for Putnam County Department of Family and Children Services Board                                                                 

9/29/2022

NAME ADDRESS DISTRICT BACKGROUND

APPLICATION 

DATE

Roxanne 

Waller 140 Marshall Road 1

Retired School 

Counselor; 

Master School 

Counseling; BS 

Community & 

Human Services; 

current member 

of Board of 

Equalization 9/29/2022

Page 1 of 1

115



116



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

N O T I C E 

 
 
The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking Putnam County residents who 

would be interested in serving on the Putnam County Department of Family and 
Children Services Board.  This appointment is to fill an unexpired term, ending 
December 5, 2024.  Appointed board members receive a $35.00 per meeting per 

diem; board meetings are held every other month.  Appointees must be from one of 
the following categories: pediatric health care providers, appropriate school 

personnel, emergency responders, law enforcement personnel, private child welfare 
service providers, alumni of the child welfare system, mental health care providers, 

former foster parents, or leaders within the faith-based community. 
  
The role of the county board shall be to protect the well-being of this state’s children 

while preserving family integrity.  County boards may review the administration of 
all welfare and public assistance functions for the county, including such programs as 

temporary assistance for needy families (TANF), supplemental nutrition assistance 
program (SNAP), employment services, child protective services, foster care, and 
adoptions, and shall report no less than annually the effectiveness of the county 

department’s provision of services, the needs of the community, and its 
recommendations for improved operations of the county department.  County boards 

shall serve as an active liaison and a link between the county department and the 
local community.  County boards shall support the overall mission of the Division of 
Family and Children Services of the department. 

 
Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County Board of 

Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 3102.  Applications 
will be accepted until the positions are filled.  The application needs to include a 
statement that you are not an elected officer of the state, county or any 

subdivision thereof, nor is a member of your immediate family an employee 
of the Putnam County Department of Family and Children Services.  The board 

application form can be found on the county website at www.putnamcountyga.us (in 
the “How Do I” section) or by calling 706-485-5826. 
 

 
09/15/2022 & 09/22/2022 

117

http://www.putnamcountyga.us/

	Top
	Item #6.	2022-10-07 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 09-20-2022 BOC Minutes
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item Template
	GDOT 5311 Application

	Item #7.	2022-10-07 BOC JAG
	JAG Probation Services Agreement-State Court 100722

	Item #8.	2022-10-07 BOC Food Service Fees
	Putnam County Food Service Fee Change PowerPoint Putnam County Commissioners - Oct 2022

	Item #9.	2022-10-07 BOC DFCS Appt
	Chart of Applicants for DFCS
	DFCS-Roxanne Waller Application_Redacted
	DFCS Board-unexpired term

	Bottom

